

Contact

Koletti 9, Athens
+30 6946025278 (Mobile)
t.hara2709@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/charis-tsalpara (LinkedIn)
pianolaterna.gr (Personal)
aptaliko.gr (Company)

Top Skills

Music
Music Education
Piano

Languages

English (Elementary)
Greek (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Musicology and Ethnomusicology
Bachelor Degree
Music Harmony Degree
Counterpoint Degree
Classical Piano Performance
Diploma

Charis Tsalpara

Vocalist & Musician at Freelancer Musician

Summary

Charis Tsalpara was born in Athens, Greece. She has studied classical piano, classical music Theory, Harmony and Countepoint. She has also a degree from the NKUA, Faculty of Music Studies. She firstly got involved with traditional music and rebetiko in 2007 as a singer, and some years later (2013) started playing accordion. She is a professional musician since 2011.

Experience

Athenaeum International Cultural Centre, Traditional Music
Department

Music Teacher
October 2018 - Present
Athens, Greece

Piano teacher at the Athenaeum Conservatory, department of traditional music, for students who are interested in learning the role of the piano as a solo instrument or in folk, traditional, rebetiko orchestras and discography, especially before the second World War.

Museum of Greek Folk Musical Instruments "Foivos Anogianakis"
Music Teacher

October 2018 - Present
Athens, Greece

Music Teacher to accordion elementary students

Aptaliko.GR

Company co-founder, musicologist & musician
July 2017 - Present
Athens, Greece

Aptaliko Non Profit Organization (NGO) initiative is devoted to the research, production, distribution, development, and sharing of various types of music, as well as cultural and educational initiatives. Our work primarily concerns the parallel development of humanity and art, mainly focusing on music and its interaction with emerging technologies. Our work - in coordination with other like-minded folks - aims to build knowledge and resources for artists to engage with modern technologies for the benefit of art and humanity.

Read more information at our website

Freelancer Musician

Vocalist & Musician

October 2007 - Present

Athens, Greece

I am steadily working as a freelancer vocalist and musician (baglamas, accordion, piano) in taverns, cafes, bar, restaurants and wherever traditional music is hosted in Greece and especially Athens, cooperating with many different musicians since 2007. This gave me the opportunity to receive evidential experience and knowledge on the field of greek popular and traditional music.

Raches Ikarias Citizens Movement

Seminar Leader at the 7th Ikarian Musical Seminar

July 2018 - July 2018 (1 month)

Greece

Seminar Leader at the 7th Ikarian Musical Seminar, Musical Yards 2018, presenting the topic "Accordion: Walking the line between East and West"

Municipality of Delfi

Seminar Coordinator at the 1st Mousikes Istories Festival

August 2017 - August 2017 (1 month)

Greece

Seminar Coordinator along with the vocal coach Rena Strouliou. Presenter of the musicological material under the topic "Retro Interwar Singing Technique"

Ourios Anemos NPO

Seminar Lead at 6th Syros Accordion Festival

July 2017 - July 2017 (1 month)

Greece

Seminar leader at 6th Syros Accordion Festival July 2017, presenting the topic "Accordion: Walking the line between East and West"

Education

Athens Orfeo Conservatory

Classical Piano Performance Diploma, Music Performance,
General · (2004 - 2011)

Ethnikon kai Kapodistriakon Panepistimion Athinon

Bachelor of Musicology, Music Studies Department, Musicology and
Ethnomusicology · (2004 - 2010)

Hellenic Conservatory of Music and Arts

Music Harmony, Counterpoint · (2004 - 2010)

Musicing NPO

Music Therapy Seminar, Music Therapy · (2005 - 2006)

4th Lyceum of Zografou

High School Diploma, General Studies · (2002 - 2004)